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GPO Box P1145

Perth WA 6844

Telephone 1800267926

Facsimile 1800420908

Email service@horizanpower.com.au

Our Ref: DMS#:3231726 www.harizonpower.com.au
Enquiries: Frank Buttigieg
Telephone: 6310 1939

5 March 2010

Mr Phil D*Costa

A/Assistant Director Licensing
Economic Regulation Authority
PO Box 8469

Perth BC WA 6849

Dear Phil

AMENDMENTS TO LICENCE EIRL 2

Horizon Power requests that licence EIRL 2 be amended to record the licence boundary
changes specified below.

Planned Works - Halls Creek

A revision to the licence arca in Halls Creek following an application from
Indigenous Training WA (ITWA) to supply a training facility to be constructed at
Burkes Park. Horizon Power will own the proposed network infrastructure and
retail electricity.

Discussions with Authority - Derby/Broome/Karratha/Meekatharra

In all of the following areas Horizon Power’s licence area ended at the end of our
network infrastructure however, metering of electricity occurred at the end of third
party owned assets. Following discussions with the Authority, Horizon Power has
amended our licence area maps to align with the request from the Authority these
areas be included.

- amendment to the Derby region to include a meter point on the town jetty;
- amendment to the Broome region to include a meter point at Broome Port;

- amendment to the Karratha region to include the meter point at the Radio
Tower; and

- amendment to the Meekatharra region to include the meter point at the
airport.

Harizon Power ABN 57955011697




Periodic Audit - Camballin/Mount Magnet/Derby/Exmouth/Pilbara

Horizon Power has instigated a periodic audit to ensure all Horizon Power’s
infrastructure is contained within its licence areas. The following maps require
updating where infrastructure has been identified as falling outside current
boundaries:

amendment to the licence area for the Camballin region to include network
infrastructure connecting the independent power producer power station;

amendment to the licence area for the Mount Magnet region to include
network infrastructure connecting to the airport;

amendments in the Pilbara: to the licence area for Port Hedland to include
the Pretty Pool sub-division stage 4, South Hedland to include network
infrastructure connecting to the Fortesque Metals Group facilities, Karratha
to include the Nickol precinct sub-division, the Pluto facilities and the
Oceanic facility;

amendment to the licence area for the Derby region as maintenance on the
distribution line supplying the airport required the relocation of a number of
poles and deviating outside the current licence boundary; and

amendment to the licence area for the Exmouth region to include a new sub-
division.

Should you require any further information, please contact Mr Frank Buttigieg (08)

6310 1939,

I request that the Economic Regulation Authority amend licence EIRL 2 as proposed.

Yours faithfully

DAVID TOVEY
MANAGER
GOVERNANCE AND COMPLIANCE
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